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Mikelle Morra

From: sales@edgetelco.com

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 4:07 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: EDGE TELECOM - ITC-214-20070212-00067 - Change of terms

Ms. Mkelle Mrra,
Pl ease find bel ow changes in the ownership of EDGE TELECOM s application for authority as

CHANGE OF | NFORMATI ON

REF:

FI LE NUMBER: | TC-214-20070212- 00067

The undersi gned hereby certifies, on behalf of EDGE TELECOM
Inc. ("EDGE TELECOM') with respect to the foregoing application for

authority to provide international services, that:

A. EDGE TELECOM owned solely by the foll ow ng individual:
1. Androgi anni s Fabi at os, ownes 100 percent

36-50 36 Street, 1FL

Long Island City, New York 11106, USA

Primary line of business: Conputer Networking

COUNTRY OF CI TI ZENSHI P:  USA

Furthernore, the individual nentioned belowis no |onger part of Edge Tel ecom nor has any

1. Dimtrios Keffalonitis,

6/15/2007
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Akr opol eos 88, Nea Snyrni, Athens 17124, Greece

Primary line of business: Textiles Industry

COUNTRY OF CI TI ZENSHI P: GREECE

No entity or individual other than the one nentioned above has 10

percent or nore ownership interest in EDGE TELECOM

By:

Andr ogi anni s Fabi at os, Presi dent
EDGE TELECOM I nc.

36-50 36 Street, 1FL

Long Island City, New York 11106
(917) 470- 8605

Title: _PRES| DENT

Date: __6/15/2007

6/15/2007



